Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong.Tan@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 15 March 2022 3:30 PM

To: alfred_ng@juseq.com.sg; assignments

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI; SUR

Subject: RE: O/R: SNM22D201688/C02/GBA7886K/TANKL - ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SDH2886H AND GBA7886K AT FULLERTON BAY BASEMENT CARPARK ON 8
MARCH 2022

Attachments: SDH2886H.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Alfred,
We refer to your email below.

We will be assigning M/s LKK Auto Consultants to survey your client’ s vehicle on a without
prejudice basis.

Aside to LKK,
Please refer to the email below & proceed to survey the third party vehicle.

Thank you.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents
to us as delay is to be expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be
made via email claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com or fax at 6224 7175. . Any inconvenience caused is

much regretted

Regards

Tan Kah Leong
Senior Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 6389 6193 | F: (65) 6224 7175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: alfred ng@juseq. com. sg <alfred ng@juseq. com. sg>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 3:07 PM

To: Tan Kah Leong <KahLeong. Tan@sg. cntaiping. com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg. cntaiping. com>



Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SDH2886H AND GBA7886K AT FULLERTON BAY BASEMENT CARPARK ON 8 MARCH
2022

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sirs,

Your ref: SNM22D201688/C02/TANKL
Our ref: JEQ/SDH2886H/JEC

We refer to your email today.

Our client is agreeable to appoint the following surveyor as our single joint expert.

Mr. Adrian Ling (LKK)

Please be informed that our client’s vehicle is available for inspection at the under stated workshop:-

JEC AUTOSERVICE

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6

#02-11 Autobay

Singapore 417883

Contact person: Ah Xian

Mobile : 92327457  Fax No. 65096584.

With Regards

Alfred Ng

Executive

Legal Division

On behalf of Mr. Caleb Tan
M/s JusEquity Law Corporation
No. 133 New Bridge Road
Chinatown Point

#10-03 Singapore 059413

Tel : 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information.
Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please permanently
delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender.



